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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 17-
V. : 18 U.S.C. §2113(a)
- BRUCE WAYNE HIGGINS, JR.
INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment and having
further waived m open court any and all objections based on venue and jurisdiction for the bank
robberies charged in Counts 3 and 4 herein, the Acting United States Attorney for the District of
New Jersey charges:

COUNT 1 - December 15, 2016 Robbery of TD Bank, N.A.

On or about December 15, 2016, at Ocean City, in the District of New Jersey, and

elsewhere, the defeﬁdant,

BRUCE WAYNE HIGGINS, JR.,
knowingly, by force and violence, and by intimidation, did take from an employee and from the
presence of an employee of TD Bank, N.A., located in Ocean City, New Jersey, approximately
$500.00 belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, management, and possession of TD
Bank, N.A., the deposits of which were then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation. |

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).



COUNT 2 - December 16, 2016 Robbery of Wells Fargo Bank

On or about December 16, 2016, at Atlantic City, in the District of New Jersey,

and elsewhere, the defendant, |
BRUCE WAYNE HIGGINS, JR.,

knowingly, by force and violence, and by intimidation, did take from an employee and from the
presence of an employee of Wells Fargo Bank, located in Atlantic City, New Jersey,
approximately $1,179.00 belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, management, and
possession of Wells Fargo Bank, the deposits of which'were thén insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).



COUNT 3 -December 10, 2016 Robbery of Howard Bank

On or about December 10, 2016, at Baltimore, in the District of Maryland, and ‘

elsewhere, the defendant,
'BRUCE WAYNE HIGGINS, JR.,

knowingly, by force and violence, and by intimidation, did take from an employee and from the
presence of an employee of Howard Bank, located in Baltimore, Maryland, approximately
$1,660.00 belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, management, and possession of
Howard Bank, the deposits of which were then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).



COUNT 4 - December 13, 2016 Robbery of Northwest Bank

On or about December 13, 2016, at Baltimore, in the District of Maryland, and

elsewhere, the defendant,
BRUCE WAYNE HIGGINS, JR.,

knowingly, by force and violence, and by intimidation, did take from an employée and from the
presence of an elﬁployee of Northwest Bank, locatéd in Baltimore, Maryland, approximately
$2,880.00 belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, management, and possession of
Northwest Bank, the deposits of which were then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Cbrporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 21 13(a).
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